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HKr. R. L. Forter

State Highway Engineer

State Highway Oivision

State Highway Building B, g, W B AR ‘
Satem, QOragon 97310 7 Re: Letter of Intent —~
: : by P - Maintenance of Columbia
Paar Ke. Porter _ Yay e Ui River €rossings
This Tetier is to serve as a Memorandum of Intent between the Washinoton
State epartment of Hig”Jays and the Oregon State Highway Sivision regarding
. ceoperative mintenance and/ar operation of the existing and future Columbia
River Crossingy, inciu uic; lervies, that avé or wWill bo publiciy CJRQG, S

fﬁr yiiich one ¢r boih states are “t,pcnSILIH

© The respective states have concluded thot it is in the best 1ntnrcat of
otk states o jointly assiou specific responsibilities for cach of the
. eressings, and to p*&v;de IU tha financial responsibility of such maintenanso
. oy operation. It is agreed that the maintenance of these facilities is of
rutnsily economic and saciai benefit to both states and therafore the coct of
© speh waintenance should be shared equally by the two states.

Fer aoccounting purposszs, and besause of Hr.ule 'S pecuiiar to esnh Crossiayg
& separate aqree"enl will be prepared for each crossiag.

ed without regard Tor the actual Tocation of the
S 113nden Lhau the acrcemgnts w1t1 pe writoen
#ersy with zespec~ tw interierritorial

interstate boundary line. it
3 & manner to aveid any oo

Jpvsdiction.

figreenonts will be prepar
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. © G irplement thae intant of i!¥
& Pﬁf&renrﬂ to this leiter, and 3 =
Cigh agrecnant.
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. R. L. Porter " e

Upon your approval of this letter, personnel from this Department will
proceed Lo examine existing agreements between the two states, consider the
maintenance problems of each crossing. discuss the problems with your staff,
and prepare agreements for each crossing for your consideration

. If you concur with the forﬂgo1ng statements, p1ease s1gn both cepies and

return one copy for our-records.
@
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l

Sincerely,

Also enclosed is a proposed basic.agréement for your comments.

O, ALY e ,:‘ .

G. H. ANDREWS
Director of Highways

GHA:bt

CRClosures

* I concur with the intent set forthn
in this letter
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